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The following questions have been submitted concerning Bid#211402, Breakfast and 
Lunch Entrees. Questions #7 and 8 indicated a need to amend the Bid document. 
Therefore, Addendum No.#1 has been issued. All questions received have been answered 
and are provided verbatim from what was received: 
 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #1: Is this Commodity or Commercial bid and what pricing are you wanting 
for us to put in the column pricing per case column FFS/MOI/COMMERCIAL?  
 
Bid #211402 is a commercial bid.  
 
BIDDER QUESTION #2: Is this a Category bid do you have to be able to bid everything in a 
certain Category? 
 
No, the District will accept bids on individual items.  
 
BIDDER QUESTION #3: Do you accept Electronic Signature as many are still working remotely? 
 
No, the District will not accept electronic signatures.  
 
BIDDER QUESTION #4: Would you consider an Alternate item if it is a larger pack size say the 
spec calls for 20-30 lb. case and ours would be 40 lb. case and the spec is 2M/MA, 1G and our 
is 2M/MA, 0.5G. We do not want to have the expense of sending sample when our item does 
not meet the spec exactly and you would not award anyway.  
 
The District will accept a different pack size. However, the 0.5G specification will not be 
approved.  
 
BIDDER QUESTION #5: This is a hardcopy only bid – We have to send back a hardcopy of the 
bid? 
 
Yes. a signed, hardcopy bid must be returned.  
 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #6: What is the last bid number I can pull to review last bid award 
information on these items? 
 
Bid #201502. The tabulation is posted at: 
 
https://ecsd-fl.schoolloop.com/purchasing/bids_previously 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #7: We are spec’d on Line item#19 on the above referenced bid. The code 
that is on here is 75156-93200. That is a commodity code. Our Commercial version is the same 
product but the code is 75156-03200. Please see attached addendum from last year. Is there a 
way we can get this corrected for future bids? 
 
Yes, please refer to Addendum #1.  

https://ecsd-fl.schoolloop.com/purchasing/bids_previously
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BIDDER QUESTION #8: Please note on line item 20 of the Escambia Breakfast and Lunch  
Entrees bid #211402 the correct code for JTM Beef Meatballs is 5030CE not CE5030. 
 
 
Please refer to Addendum #1.  
 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #9:  Can you advise if this is being bid direct as I have not received 
this bid from any distributor partners, but want to participate on behalf on Darlington 
Snacks. 
 
Yes, the District will accept bids directly from the manufacturers and distributors.  
 

 
  
 
 
 

  


